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February 25, 2019 

 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 

Board Secretary 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street 

Toronto, ON 

M4P 1E4 

 

Dear Ms. Walli, 

 

RE:  EB-2018-0218 Application by Hydro One Sault Ste Marie 

Letter requesting extension of filing deadline 
 

Energy Probe is requesting that the deadline for filing of interrogatories on the report by the 

Pacific Economics Group (“PEG”) be extended by two days from February 26 to February 28, 

2019. 

 

Energy Probe discovered this afternoon that it had not been provided by OEB Staff with all of the 

working papers used by PEG in the production of this report. We have contacted OEB Staff and 

they have agreed to provide the missing working papers to Energy Probe on the morning of 

Tuesday, February 26. As the interrogatories on the PEG report are due by the end of day on 

February 26 as set out in Procedural Order No.4, this may not allow us enough time to analyze 

the working papers and prepare our interrogatories. We are therefore requesting a two day 

extension to Thursday, February 28. 

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Energy Probe. 

         

Original signed by 

_________________ 

Tom Ladanyi 

Consultant to Energy Probe  

 

tom.ladanyi@rogers.com 


